. January 27, 1984
Docket No. 50-302

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

FROM: FRonald W. Hernan, Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
Time & Date: A1l day, February 15 and 16, 1984
Location: Crystal River Plant Site-Florida
Purpose: To rev®ew planning and implementation of various TMI-action
Plan (NUREG-0737) items at Crystel River Unit 3.
Requested
Participants: MNRC-J. Stolz, J. Thoma, T. Stetka, R. Hernan

FPC-R. Bright, K. Wilso f:]

Rona]d W, Hernan, roject Manaaer
Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

cc: See next page
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Meeting Agenda

(1) To review the status/schedule and completeness of the installation for
the selected NUREG-0737 items noted below:

1.5 I1.B.1 11.F.1.1 [1.F.1.6
[.D.1 I1.B.2 11.F,1.2 I1.F.2
1.0.2 I1.8.3 11.F:1.3

I11.A.1.2 I1.E.1.1 II.F.1.4 111.0.3.4
IT1.A.2.2 11.8.1.2 $1.F.1.5 I.A.1.3

(2) Peview will include the scope of your effort to meet the NUREG-0737
guidelines, i.e., type of systems installed, the main elements of the
system, the physical .installation, the status of system testing, procedure
implementation, training, technical specification implementation, and the
bases of any delays.
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